CE-287 974 | Co 1840
St. Xavier Church Fgrmhouse
Ford House
Near Warwick
Private

The Ford Hpuse, as it is known today, was once part
of the extensive holdings of the Roman Cgtholie Clergyman
and is now the only farmhouse that remains outside the
Church complex. The chureh%ﬁ hdldings have been quite
extensive in past years in fact the Catholic priest in
1877, George Villiger is listed on tfgggztrcn {ist with
1100 acres which was the churchd's aidréage at the time.
The Roman Catholie Clergymen acquired the property in the
early 18th Century and proceeded to the establishment of
the Catholie Church which was accompanied»by an academy
for young men, If the priest's did not till the ground it
was presumably tenanted out, This structure like the others
was built to house those who were hired to farm the &hurch's
tillable scil, The 2% story common bond brick house is
typical of the period with good examples of second guarter

of the 19th Century woodwork,
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The House ¢. 1840 is a 2% story three bay center hall

brick structure located on Warwick Road just west of the town
of Warwick. The house faces southwest with the main gable
running northwest to southeast.

The main three bay ene room block rests on an unexposed
fieldstone foundation and is capped with a medium pitch standing
seam tin roof. A story and z half brick kitchen wing extends
to the west of the main bleck and is one bay across by one room.
This section was extended later by frame, attached to the central
bay of the north side is a 2 story 1 bay by 1 room frame addition
uged for & secend floor bathroom.

The south side is laid in stretcher bond with a three course
brick cornice. The window gash are 4/4 and seem to have been
replaced. The central entrance retains its 6 panel door with
inget moldings and long narrow paneled reveals. A transom
is located overhead. Two 4/4 sash gabled dormers with extended
eaves light the attic., The last significant detail on the main
facade is a front porch that stretches across the central bay.
“‘he slight hip roof is supported by turned posts with scrolled —

" corner brackets. A handrail with square balusters extends
around between the posts.

The east gable end has been stuccoed. A single 4/4 sash 1%
.Sound on the second floor and two 4/4 attic lights flank the
interior end stack. A plain bargeboard closes the end eave.

The north side is also stuccoed and has similar detailing
as the rest of the house with the addition gf gn_ rame
athroom facilities. There are two L/4 sas XJn 2 is slope
of the roof,

The west gable end is primarily covered with the kitchen
wing but the 7 course common bond remains unstuccoed and two
/4 sagh flank the interior end stack.

The kitchen wing has been generally remodeled and an
extension by frame continues the same roofline as the brick
wing. Shed porches extend across the north and south side of
the kitchen. The second floor is illuminated by 4/4 lights.

The interior has remained with most of its interior
woodwork. The main stair, a uare tapered newel post supports
an oval handrail which rises sharply before each landing.
The bglusters are rectangular and the stringer is undecorated. _
The east parlor mentel has fluted supports that run directly
to t molded shelf. The west parlor has a molded surround
with plain frieze, bed molding, and thick shelf. The door
NUBON-SFPAR. .‘-1-:};:{1‘" S S R R — . etienn =D
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L surround molding consists of a thumb edged backband with large
beaded corner. The second floor woodwork is similar and
largely intact.

/_'\.




€999

K} SIGNIFICANCE

-
. ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

~—PREHISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE X RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS —LITERATURE —_SCULPTURE
--1600-1699 X_ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY __SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—.1700-1799 —ART ___ENGINEERING —MusIC . THEATER
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Ford House is the last remaining farmhouse associated
with the St. Xavier Church property outside the immediate
church yard., The 1877 Lake, Griffing, and Stevenson Atlas
lists a number of other farms in the immediate area. Although
this house has seen some exterior renocvation he basgic house
and its integrity remain. The house form 1s a common one
threoughout the area and offers nothing unusual iIn that respect.

The present ownerls deed (WAS 241/116) B describes the
property as "... being part of the 1land and premises which
— is described in a certain Commission to mark and bound land
of the Corporation of Roman Catholéc Clergymen which #& was
recorded on Maech 10, 1803 in B.W., 2/297.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

—

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING- STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE . . COUNTY .

STATE | | ‘C6UN+Y
[¥1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Paul B. Touart Histoeic Sites Surveyor
ORGANIZATION DATE
Cecil County Committes _ 10/16/79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Cecil County Courthouse 398-7568
CITY OR TOWN STATE
—_— b Tlkton Marvaand 21921

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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CE-60 St. Xavier Church Property File il
60 A

WAS 241 /116 1.98 acres sold to Joseph and Delores Ford by
the Corpcration of Roman Catholic Clergymen.

"Being part of the land and premises which is described
in 2 certain commission to mark asnd bound land of the
Romsn Cetholic Clergyman..." Recorded March 10, 1803
in B. W. no. 2/297
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